GOVERNMENT OF JAMMU & KASHMIR
OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER FOREST DIVISION BATOTE

Tel/ Fax- 01998-244981/244224 emall- dfo-batote@]k gov.in, 4f divbatote711

The Senior Manager
NHPC Ltd.
SHEP, Ramban.

NO!-bFofﬂffT [1zay Dated:-?.fl\,‘ 66|2022

Subject: EDs regarding mismatch of area in proposal No.
FP/JK/HYD/150591/2021, Sawalkot Hydro Electric
Project(1856MW).

Sir,

From the perusal of the record, it has been found that there is a
mismatch of the area mentioned in the instant proposal and that of KML file
uploaded .You are as such required to revisit the proposal and upload the correct
KML file in accordance with the area mentioned in the proposal.

Yours, faithfully,

c
(Kuldeep Singh)JKFS
Divisional Forest Officer

Betote Forest Division
Batote.




